
TO:  Staff Senate 

FROM:  Traci Vennie 

DATE:   August 16, 2023 

SUBJECT: August 16, 2023, Staff Senate Mee�ng Minutes 

In Atendance: Geri Barber, Shawn Beistline, Amy Black, Bridget Conlogue, Grismeiris De Jesus, Rebecca Dzikowski, 
Melissa Eckenrode, Kym Fetsko, Autumn Forgione, Melisa Gallo, Lucy Grissinger, Meg Hambrose, Kris� Klien, Denise 
Kuzma, Tammy Manka, Sandina Meo, Peter Sakowski, Patricia Savits, and Traci Vennie. 

 

Not In Atendance: Brenda Amato, Brenda Lee Clarke, Peggy Doolitle, Lori Flynn, Rose Ann Jubinski, Sybil Keris, Jonathan 
Kirby, Bernard Krzan, Andrea Malia, Mark Murphy, Meghan Nowakowski, and Janet Schieber, Daniela Teneva, Patricia 
Tetreault. 

 

Welcome:  Ms. Kris� Klein, VP Elect, called the mee�ng to order at 2:17 PM. Bridget Conlogue offered the opening 
prayer.  Geri Barber will offer the opening prayer at the next mee�ng. Ms. Klein read the Land Acknowledgement 
Statement. Atendance was checked, a quorum was met.  

 

Review of Previous Month’s Minutes:  The minutes from the July mee�ng were reviewed. A mo�on was made to 
approve the minutes. The mo�on was seconded, and the minutes were approved. 

 

Review of Agenda: 



• Joe 



o Remote Policy:  Co-


